

# Shantania Nicole Smith, BSN RN

3019 Harvest Lane, Albany, GA 31721  
shansmith11@gmail.com  
229-255-1242

## Professional Summary

Professional registered nurse and previous certified nursing assistant with 5 years of experience who is compassionate, assertive, and eager to apply and acquire knowledge. Continued education within the medical field. Provides excellent patient care and customer service. Specializes in Labor & Delivery as a travel nurse.

## Education

Clayton State University, Morrow, GA Bachelor of Science in Nursing May 2016

## Licensures & Certifications

Certified Nursing Assistant – State of Georgia – 2010 to 2014  
Registered Nurse – State of Georgia/Compact – 2016 to present  
Registered Nurse – State of California – 2018 to present  
BLS Certification, American Heart Association, 2019 to present  
NRP Certification, American Academy of Pediatrics and American Heart Association, 2019 to present  
BLS Instructor Certification, American Heart Association, 2017 to present  
ACLS Certification, American Heart Association, 2018 to present  
AWHONN Fetal Monitoring – Basic, Intermediate, Advanced

## Skills

Foley Catheter Management	Medication Administration	Newborn Assessment	Cervical Exam
Cerner Software	High Risk Labor	IV Initiation	Dressing Changes
Epic Software Charting	Blood Glucose Monitoring	Interpersonal Skills	Centricity Software

## Clinical Experience

### Registered Nurse

LDRP Travel RN	Crisp Regional Medical Center	October 2021 – Present
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Provides care for laboring mothers as well as postpartum couplets</li><li>Assists providers with circumcision and performs hearing screenings</li></ul>		
Mother Baby Travel RN	Emory Midtown University Hospital	Jan 2020 – March 2020
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Provides care for postpartum couplets, perform admission assessment for newborn and mother</li><li>Administers immunizations, performs heel sticks on newborn, assesses newborn bilirubin levels</li></ul>		
Labor & Delivery Travel RN	Kaiser Permanente San Leandro Medical Center	July 2019 – Nov 2019
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Manages labor, assists midwives and obstetrician in 10 bed LDR</li><li>Admits newborns and performs initial newborn assessment, administers newborn vaccination</li><li>Provides care for both mom and baby during initial recovery period</li></ul>		
Labor & Delivery Travel RN	Fountain Valley Regional Medical Center	Feb 2019 – May 2019
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Provides initial assessment of patient in triage setting</li><li>Collects labs, initiates IV access, performs NST, manages epidural pumps, removes epidural catheters</li><li>Circulates cesareans, manages labor, performs vaginal exams, and assists obstetrician in 8 bed LDR</li></ul>		
Labor & Delivery Travel RN	Medical City of Arlington	Nov 2018 – Feb 2019
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Admitted patients to L&amp;D from triage on a 19 bed LDR and floated to antepartum</li><li>Performed vaginal exams, managed labor, circulated operating room for cesarean section</li></ul>		
Labor & Delivery	Grady Memorial Hospital: Atlanta, GA	July 2016- Nov 2018

- Assessed and provided care for childbearing age women within a triage setting.
- Assisted doctors with inpatient and outpatient surgical and nonsurgical procedures.
- Stabilized post-op patients in PACU
- Educated women about risk factors of pregnancy, weight gain during pregnancy, labor, and breastfeeding.
- Complied with HIPPA

Flu/Wellness Nurse

Maxim Healthcare Services

Oct 2017 –May 2018

- Collected insurance, payments, and consent forms
- Assessed patient's medical history and determined safeness of flu vaccine administration
- Administered flu injections and monitored allergic/anaphylactic reactions

Certified Nursing Assistant

Sylvester Healthcare: Sylvester, GA

2011

- Assisted senior residents with activities of daily living, assessed vital signs, and provided therapeutic activities.